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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

MARSHALL DIVISION 

 
AGIS SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT 
LLC, 
 

Plaintiff, 
 

v. 
 
SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD. 
and SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS 
AMERICA, INC., 

 
Defendants. 

§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 

 
Case No. 2:19-cv-362 
 
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 
 
 
 

PLAINTIFF’S ORIGINAL COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT 

 Plaintiff, AGIS Software Development LLC (“AGIS Software” or “Plaintiff”) files this 

original Complaint against Defendants Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. (“Samsung Electronics”) 

and Samsung Electronics America, Inc. (“Samsung Electronics America”) (collectively 

“Samsung” or “Defendants”) for patent infringement under 35 U.S.C. § 271 and alleges as 

follows:  

THE PARTIES 

1. Plaintiff AGIS Software is a limited liability company organized and existing 

under the laws of the State of Texas, and maintains its principal place of business at 100 W. 

Houston Street, Marshall, Texas 75670.  AGIS Software is the owner of all right, title, and 

interest in and to U.S. Patent Nos. 9,820,123 and 9,749,829 (the “Patents-in-Suit”).  

2. Defendant Samsung Electronics is a corporation organized and existing under the 

laws of the Republic of Korea, with its principal place of business at 129 Samsung-Ro, 

Yeongtong-Gu, Suwon-Si, Gyeonggi-Do, 443-742, Republic of Korea.  Upon information and 

Case 2:19-cv-00362   Document 1   Filed 11/04/19   Page 1 of 24 PageID #:  1Case 2:22-cv-00263-JRG-RSP   Document 101-10   Filed 08/11/23   Page 2 of 9 PageID #: 
7626

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

omm19619
Highlight

omm19619
Highlight

https://www.docketalarm.com/


 

10 

COUNT I 
(Infringement of the ’123 Patent) 

17. Paragraphs 1 through 17 are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth 

in their entireties. 

18. AGIS Software has not licensed or otherwise authorized Defendants to make, use, 

offer for sale, sell, or import any products that embody the inventions of the ’123 Patent.   

19. Defendants have and continue to directly infringe at least claim 23 of the ’123 

Patent, either literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, by making, using, offering to sell, 

selling, and/or importing into the United States the Accused Devices without authority and in 

violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a). 

20. Defendants have and continue to indirectly infringe at least claim 23 of the ’123 

Patent by actively, knowingly, and intentionally inducing others to directly infringe, either 

literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, by making, using, offering to sell, selling, and/or 

importing into the United States the Accused Devices and by instructing users of the Accused 

Devices to perform methods claimed in the ’123 Patent.  For example, Defendants, with 

knowledge that the Accused Devices infringe the ’123 Patent at least as of the date of this 

Complaint, actively, knowingly, and intentionally induced, and continue to actively, knowingly, 

and intentionally induce direct infringement of the ’123 Patent. 

21. For example, Defendants have indirectly infringed and continue to indirectly 

infringe at least claim 23 of the ’123 Patent in the United States because Defendants’ customers 

use such devices, including at least the Google Maps, Find My Device (formerly Android Device 

Manager), Find My Phone, Google Messages, Android Messenger, Samsung Messages, Google 

Hangouts, Google Plus, Google Latitude, Google Play Protect, and Google Chrome apps 

installed on the Accused Devices, in accordance with Defendants’ instructions and thereby 
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directly infringe at least one claim of the ’123 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271.  Defendants 

directly and/or indirectly intentionally instruct its customers to infringe through training videos, 

demonstrations, brochures, installations and/or user guides, such as those located at one or more 

of the following: 

https://ss7.vzw.com/is/content/VerizonWireless/Devices/Samsung/note/samsung-galaxy-note9-

ug.pdf and https://www.samsung.com/my/support/mobile-devices/how-do-i-use-android-device-

manager-to-locate-lock-and-erase-my-lost-samsung-galaxy-s5/, and Google agents and 

representatives located within this Judicial District.  Defendants are thereby liable for 

infringement of the ’123 Patent under 35 U.S.C. § 271(b). 

22. For example, Defendants’ Accused Devices are pre-installed with at least the 

Google Maps app which allows users to share their locations and view other users’ locations on a 

map and to communicate with those users via the Google Maps app (as shown below) which is 

integrated with Google Messages, Android Messenger, and Samsung Messages and which are 

also pre-installed on the Accused Devices.   

 

23. For example, the exemplary Accused Devices allow users to establish groups and 

to exchange messages via interaction with Google’s servers and Samsung’s servers which 
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34. Defendants have and continue to indirectly infringe at least claim 68 of the ’829 

Patent by actively, knowingly, and intentionally inducing others to directly infringe, either 

literally or under the doctrine of equivalents, by making, using, offering to sell, selling and/or 

importing into the United States the Accused Devices and by instructing users of the Accused 

Devices to perform methods claimed in the ’829 Patent.  For example, Defendants, with 

knowledge that the Accused Devices infringe the ’829 Patent at least as of the date of this 

Complaint, actively, knowingly, and intentionally induced, and continue to actively, knowingly, 

and intentionally induce direct infringement of the ’829 Patent. 

35. For example, Defendants have indirectly infringed and continue to indirectly 

infringe at least claim 68 of the ’829 Patent in the United States because Defendants’ customers 

use such devices, including at least the Google Maps, Find My Device (formerly Android Device 

Manager), Find My Phone, Google Messages, Android Messenger, Google Hangouts, Google 

Plus, Google Latitude, Google Play Protect, and Google Chrome apps installed on the Accused 

Devices, in accordance with Defendants’ instructions and thereby directly infringe at least one 

claim of the ’829 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271.  Defendants directly and/or indirectly 

intentionally instruct its customers to infringe through training videos, demonstrations, 

brochures, installations and/or user guides, such as those located at one or more of the following: 

https://ss7.vzw.com/is/content/VerizonWireless/Devices/Samsung/note/samsung-galaxy-note9-

ug.pdf and https://www.samsung.com/my/support/mobile-devices/how-do-i-use-android-device-

manager-to-locate-lock-and-erase-my-lost-samsung-galaxy-s5/, and Google agents and 

representatives located within this Judicial District.  Defendants are thereby liable for 

infringement of the ’829 Patent under 35 U.S.C. § 271(b). 

Case 2:19-cv-00362   Document 1   Filed 11/04/19   Page 16 of 24 PageID #:  16Case 2:22-cv-00263-JRG-RSP   Document 101-10   Filed 08/11/23   Page 5 of 9 PageID #: 
7629

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

omm19619
Highlight

https://www.docketalarm.com/


Real-Time Litigation Alerts
	� Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time  

alerts and advanced team management tools built for  
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

	� Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, 
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research
	� With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native 

docket research platform finds what other services can’t. 
Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC  
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

	� Identify arguments that have been successful in the past 
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited  
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips
	� Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,  

opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

	� Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are  
always at your fingertips.

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more  

informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of 

knowing you’re on top of things.

Explore Litigation 
Insights

®

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD?  |  sales@docketalarm.com  |  1-866-77-FASTCASE

API
Docket Alarm offers a powerful API 
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to 
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS
Build custom dashboards for your 
attorneys and clients with live data 
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal  
tasks like conflict checks, document 
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks 
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND  
LEGAL VENDORS
Sync your system to PACER to  
automate legal marketing.


